m WASTE MANAGEMENT

18633 Stutts Rd. WC 865
PO Box 1310

Springdale, AR 72765
(501) 361-2069

(501) 361-5934 Fax

November 12, 2001

Geoff Little

Technical Branch Manager

Solid Waste Management Division -

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
8017 1-30, P.O. Box 8913

Little Rock, AR 72219-8913

Subject: Annual Engineering Inspection Report (2000-2001)
Tontitown Transfer Station
CSN: 72-0144 Permit No: 0023-SG-TSW

Dear Mr. Little:

We are pleased to submit the Annual Engineering Inspection Report for the Tontitown
Transfer Station, for the reporting period of October 1, 2000 through September 30,
2001, in accordance with Chapter Nine — Transfer Stations of the Arkansas Solid Waste
Management Regulation Number 22.

During the reporting period, no waste was received or processed through the transfer
station.

If you should have any questions about this, please feel free to contact me at 982-7336.
Sincerely,

/AMA

James E. Dunbar, P.E.
Division Landfill Engineer

Copy: Tontitown Operating Record POR 6.2

A Division of Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc.



